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Marguerite McLean

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 3:02 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket No.: 080502-TC

Attachments: Notice of Voluntary Dismissal.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, I.LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
miriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 080502-TC; Petition for Approval of Transfer of Controlling Stock Interest in ITS Telecommunications
Systems, Inc., Cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, and Waiver of Carrier Selection Requirements

c. ITS Telecommunications Systems; Inc.
d. 1page

e. Notice of Voluntary Dismissal

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. Siate Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, F1. 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattorneys.com

DOCUMENT XUMBTR-CATE
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Petition For Approval Of Transfer of

Controlling Stock Interest In

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., Docket No. 080502-TC
Cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551,

and Waiver of Carrier Selection Requirements
/

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL
ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of withdrawing its Application and voluntarily dismissing the above-

referenced docket.

Respectfully submitted this 15" day of
October, 2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

For the Firm
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